
  

      

May 17, 2022 

TO:   Jeanette Finch 

FROM:  Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: 2022-2028 KMPO TIP Amendment #13 ITD Request to modify the FY 2022 Transportation   

  Improvement Program by increasing three projects KN 20795 U.S. 95 Garwood Road Grade Separation  

  and Frontage Roads $1,000,000,  KN 20098 SH-41 E Prairie Ave to Boekel Rd $300,000, and KN 20641  

  SH-53 Ramsey Road Intersection $300,000. 

    

This amendment provides additional funding to previously programmed and obligated projects for utility and construction 

related activities. The KN 20795 increase is related to additional utility and construction costs.  The additional costs are 

being offset from another previously programmed project KN 20788.  The KN 20098 increase if for additional utility 

related costs and is being funded through the ITD Statewide Balancing process using available funds. The KN20641SH-

53, Ramsey Road Intersection is for additional utility work funded through Statewide Balancing. This necessitates an 

amendment to the currently active FY 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program FY 2022 program year. 

  

ITD Modification Request 

 
 

The 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #13 provides for the amendment of an existing and 

previously programmed projects by Administrative Modification where the changes do not materially change the design, 

concept, or scope of the original project previously obligated or currently in the program.  The ITD Board approved the 

use of the funds on the projects identified above. The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves 

Amendment #13 effective May 17, 2022 

 

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net  on May 17, 2022. 

http://www.kmpo.net/

